City of Riverside Board and Commission Member Attendance Report - 2022

board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairpesson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend soid meeting. A member's inability, to provide 24 hours advance natice shall not preclude the poor of commission expressed in its afficial minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vaccon for the City, the office shall become vaccon for more than 24 hours by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vaccon for moral turpitude.

and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clark shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission; or (b) a board/commission member is obsent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one-third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Budget Engagement Commission

Member	Seat	1/13/22	2/10/22	3/10/22	3/31/22	4/7/22	4/14/22	4/28/22	5/12/22	6/9/22	7/14/22	8/11/22	9/8/22	10/13/22	11/10/22	12/8/22	TOTALS
Sorrelle E. Williams	B-1	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	CQ-A	Р	CQ-UA	Р	С	Р				1-UA
Melinda A. Weinrich	R-1	N/A	N/A	Р	P	Р	P	CQ-A	Р	CQ-A	Р	С	Р				0
Larry M. Burns	B-2	Р	CQ-A	Р	Р	Р	Р	CQ-A	Р	CQ-A	Р	С	Р				0
Gayat "Gaby" Adame	R-2	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	Р				N/A
VACANT	B-3	Р	CQ-UA	Р	Е	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	N/A				N/A
Michael Scarano	R-3	P	CQ-A	Р	Р	Р	Р	CQ-UA	P	CQ-A	Р	С	А				0
VACANT	B-4	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	N/A				N/A
John P. Lyell	R-4	P	CQ-A	Р	Р	Р	Р	CQ-A	P	CQ-A	А	С	P				1-A
Yundra L. Thomas	B-5	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	Р				N/A
Cassandra Gonzalez-Kester	R-5	Р	CQ-UA	Р	Е	Р	Е	N/A	Р	CQ-UA	Р	С	Α				2-UA; 2-E
Pete Benavidez	B-6	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	Р				N/A
Nancy E. Hart	R-6	Р	CQ-UA	Р	P	Р	Р	CQ-A	Р	CQ-A	Р	С	Р				1-UA
VACANT	B-7	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	N/A				N/A
Gabriel S. Garcia	R-7	P	CQ-UA	Р	E	Р	Р	CQ-A	P	CQ-A	P	С	Α				1-UA; 1-E
Angel Sanchez Jr.	B-Citywide	Е	CQ-A	Р	Р	Р	Р	CQ-UA	Р	CQ-A	Р	С	Р				1-E
Norm H. Pelzer	B-Citywide	Р	CQ-A	Р	Р	P	Р	CQ-A	Р	CQ-A	P	С	Р				0
Ana S. Miramontes	R-Citywide	Р	CQ-A	Р	Р	Р	Е	CQ-A	Р	CQ-UA	N/A	С	Р				1-E; 1-UA
Michael H. Fine	R-Citywide	P	CQ-A	Р	E	Р	Р	CQ-A	P	CQ-A	P	С	Р				1-E
D-D	C-Clll	-	-	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-

P=Present C=Cancelled

A=Absent CQ=Cancelled due to lack of quorum, CQ-A=Member Available, CQ-UA=Member Unavailable =Excused

CCOV=Cancelled due to COVID19

B=Business R=Resident